
DIALYSIS RFP # 2021IMS_DIA_RFPSH. 

Q & A 

 

What is the current price per treatment for Hemodialysis? 
$375.00 

  
Please clarify the DOC provides Epogen, IV Iron, IV vit. D.   
Yes. 
 
Does the DOC provide the catheter declotting medications such as activase/cathflow? 
Yes. 

  
Is the current vendor willing to sell the equipment including the water system? 
It is up to the discretion of the vendor. 

  
What is the volume of hemodialysis treatments broken down in the last 12 months? 

Sept 2020' Aug 2020' July 2020' June 2020' May 2020' April 2020' March  
2020' 

Sept 2020' 

105 117 125 120 113 108 103 105 

 

Feb 2020' Jan 2020' Dec 2019 Nov 2019  Oct 2019  

136 116 125 137 152 
1623 total treatments 

What is your current patient census? 

8 

 


